Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer
MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist

Division of Human Resources

DATE: April 23, 2015

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting - Apil 30, 2015)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval for conditional
offers to the following:

PROBATIONARY CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

New Hires

Corey Hislope, Public Service Worker Sr., Grade 509N, $14.066 hourty in the Division of Streets and Roads,
effective upon passage of Council,

Samuel Gross, Public Service Worker, Grade 507N, $12.209 hourly in the Division of Water Quality, effective
upon passage of Council. '

Royee Reeves, Logistics Officer, Grade 508N, $15.735 hourly in the Division of Emergency Management/E911
effective May 18, 2015.

k3

Otto Helmuth, Skilled Trades Worker Sr., Grade 517N, $24.411 biweekly in the Division of Fire and Emergency
Services, effective May 18, 2015.

UNCLASSIFIED CIVii, SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

New Hireg

George Young, ESP Coordinator, Grade 514E, $1,381.06 biweekly in the Division of Parks and Recreation,
effective upon passage of Council.
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